
MAYOR LINDA GORTON � LEXINGTON 

ME MOR ANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Linda Gorton, Mayor 

Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer 

Council Members 

Tamara Walters, Director 

Division of Human Resources 

February 13, 2023 

Public Of ficial Bond Approval & Reimbursement 

Constables and Deputy Constables 

l AMARA WALTERS 

DIRECTOR 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Request: 

The attached action request authorization of the Mayor to execute the approval of the Constitutional 

Officer's Performance Bond in the amount of $25,000 for Fayette County Constables and $10,000 for 

Fayette County Deputy Constables and reimburse their bond fees in the amount of $1,152.45. 

Moreover, the Division of Human Resources will record the bond with surety, along with a certified copy 

of the resolution in the Office of the Fayette County Clerk, effective upon passage of Council. 

Why are you requesting? 

Pursuant to Section 22-55.1 of the LFUCG Code of Ordinances, each elected officer shall present a bond 

with sureties for approval to Council. Additionally, the approved bond shall also be recorded in the 

Fayette County Clerk's Office and the premiums to be reimbursed by LFUCG. 

What is the cost in the budget year and fu ture budget year? 

Funds have been appropriated for this action from the division's professional services insurance account 

1101-160901-0001-71251. 
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